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April 22, 1958

Mr. R. F. Montgomery

New Mexico 0Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of April 18th
regarding status of State Wells Nos. 2, 3 and 4. This
is to advise that we are in the process of farming out
this lease to another party and we are not certain
whether or not the other party will want to drill these
location. As soon as we learn, we will advise you.

Yours very truly,

W. H. BLACK

‘/// J. S. Bell

JSB/em



